



Date: 02/02/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/01/2023 To 31/01/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20223649	260199 HIGH PLAINS BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06401003 NW-01-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-1113257	01-New construction	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	5354	\$ 4,034,091.	0.	0.
PRBD20225133	204 CARMEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 03332028 NW-32-23-28-04 LBP:37-1-1910523	01-New construction	Division 6	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	6982	\$ 5,533,402.	0.	0.
PRBD20225916	251223 SUNSHINE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05308009 NW-08-25-28-04 LBP:15-4-0512679	01-New construction	Division 6	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	797	\$ 600,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20226569	A, 1 HIGH PLAINS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06412033 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:4-6-2210631	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	14149	\$ 5,100,995.	0.	0.
PRBD20230303	2, 490 CARMEK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03332003 NW-32-23-28-04 LBP:43-3-2111585	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	4872	\$ 1,704,235.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 16,973,323.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/02/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/01/2023 To 31/01/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20222704	81 HANSON LANE NE, Langdon AB 03223942 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:31-5-1610315	01-New construction	Division 7	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	198	\$ 265,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222705	85 HANSON LANE NE, Langdon AB 03223943 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:32-5-1610315	01-New construction	Division 7	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	198	\$ 265,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20224030	243238 HORIZON VIEW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04619003 NW-19-24-02-05 LBP:1--9010715 AddLegal:W 1/2 LSD 12 & 13, Exc.Plan 0510086	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	906	\$ 1,392,942.	1.	0.
PRBD20224716	120 GLYDE PARK, Rocky View County AB 04702204 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 114--0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	01-New construction	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	348	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20225055	137 ALANDALE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB 04724179 NW-24-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 4--1912209	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	405	\$ 2,000,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20225408	264106 FORESTRY TRUNK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06929010 SW-29-26-05-05 LBP:1--8911821	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	24	\$ 500,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225710	43 WATERPOINTE MANOR, Rocky View County AB 05618583 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:13-13-2210308	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	821	\$ 2,400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20225838	19 WOODLOCK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329279 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:6-7-1710761	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	615	\$ 725,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20225900	312 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB 10013153 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 151--1111762	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	180	\$ 350,000.	1.	0.



Date: 02/02/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/01/2023 To 31/01/2023

PRBD20226032	263037 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06421031 SE-21-26-29-04 LBP:3-10-9411417	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	466	\$ 750,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226069	255 MOUNTAIN LION DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03926008 SW-26-23-05-05 AddLegal:Exc. plan 0514525	15- Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	283	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226087	18 KINGS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329110 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:127-2-1512402	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	519	\$ 530,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226304	17 SILVERHORN PARK, Rocky View County AB 06714028 SE-14-26-03-05 LBP:6-1-1510793	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	401	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226317	A, 78 BRAEMAR ST, Rocky View County AB 04701029 SW-01-24-03-05 LBP:4-1-8210723	01-New construction	Division 1	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	89	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226374	124 WILD ROSE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 03910051 SE-10-23-05-05 LBP:2-5-8111065	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	63	\$ 250,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226386	238 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214498 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:10-13-1812355	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	371	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226387	15101 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07519005 NE-19-27-01-05 LBP:1-1-1612813	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	175	\$ 250,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226413	127 WINDING RIVER RISE, Rocky View County AB 04606243 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 19--0212033	01-New construction	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	322	\$ 1,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226614	107 MORNING VISTA GREEN, Rocky View County AB 04723002 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:19-1-0811193	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	646	\$ 1,400,000.	1.	0.



Date: 02/02/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/01/2023 To 31/01/2023

PRBD20226678	187 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222702 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:4-2-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	184	\$ 305,099.	1.	0.
PRBD20226680	74 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215071 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:62-1-2011558	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	213	\$ 495,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226743	25231 LOWER SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04618027 NW-18-24-02-05 LBP:7--8710429	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	258	\$ 400,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226826	28 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707215 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:100-2-1910632	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	515	\$ 662,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226858	8 PINE AVE, Bragg Creek AB 03913071 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:2-4-1741 EW	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	21	\$ 110,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226883	6 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05707063 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:63-2-1810288	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	422	\$ 834,835.	1.	0.
PRBD20226912	83 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606491 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 20--1812183	01-New construction	Division 1	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	259	\$ 580,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226913	79 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606490 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 19--1812183	01-New construction	Division 1	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	240	\$ 550,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226934	107 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606497 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 26--1812183	01-New construction	Division 1	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	262	\$ 560,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226939	103 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606496 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 25--1812183	01-New construction	Division 1	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	240	\$ 555,000.	1.	0.



Date: 02/02/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/01/2023 To 31/01/2023

PRBD20226948	115 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606499 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 28--1812183	01-New construction	Division 1	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	240	\$ 550,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226953	111 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606498 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 27--1812183	01-New construction	Division 1	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	255	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226958	260193 MOUNTAIN RIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06706035 NW-06-26-03-05 LBP:3-4-0410148	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	209	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20226989	261231 RGE RD 40, Rocky View County AB 06812058 NE-12-26-04-05 LBP:2-1-1612493	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	89	\$ 290,180.	1.	0.
PRBD20227040	87 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707322 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:22-19-2210146	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	353	\$ 1,030,394.	1.	0.
PRBD20227073	150 COTTAGECLUB CO, Rocky View County AB 10013257 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 256--2010713	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	158	\$ 340,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20230034	55 PRAIRIE SCHOONER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 03329023 SE-29-23-28-04 LBP:14-1-731402	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	31	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230067	242161 RGE RD 34, Rocky View County AB 04717004 NE-17-24-03-05	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	417	\$ 400,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230091	33114 TWP RD 272, Rocky View County AB Historic Historic 07716008 SE-16-27-03-05 LBP:3-2-1612069	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	187	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230109	95 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606494 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 23--1812183	01-New construction	Division 1	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	257	\$ 560,430.	1.	0.



Date: 02/02/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/01/2023 To 31/01/2023

PRBD20230110	99 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606495 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 24--1812183	01-New construction	Division 1	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	259	\$ 590,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20230181	7 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707176 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:21-17-1910632	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	89	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230197	15 CLEAR MOUNTAIN RISE, Rocky View County AB 04618022 NE-18-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 1--9910194	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	42	\$ 160,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230200	38 BEARSPAW RIDGE CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05629030 SW-29-25-02-05 LBP:1--8011452	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	29	\$ 160,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230205	121 SILVERHORN RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 06714053 SE-14-26-03-05 LBP:4-2-1510793	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	505	\$ 1,800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20230244	14 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707125 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:16-15-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	69	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230246	14 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707125 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:16-15-1910632	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	190	\$ 429,500.	1.	0.
PRBD20230386	91 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606493 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 22--1812183	01-New construction	Division 1	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	257	\$ 580,000.	1.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 27,940,380.

Total Dwellings Created: 35.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/02/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/01/2023 To 31/01/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20223117	312 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707112 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:3-15-1810288	15-Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 36,924.	0.	0.
PRBD20224210	32 ARBOURS CIRCLE NW, Langdon AB 03222662 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:UNIT 42-- 0715588	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	36	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225458	22 BEARSPAW SUMMIT PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05736120 NE-36-25-03-05 LBP:4-4-9912547	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	21	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20225852	53133 WILDCAT HILLS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06933001 NE-33-26-05-05 AddLegal:S 1/2 1/4	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226122	230077 RGE RD 284A, Rocky View County AB 03305039 SW-05-23-28-04 LBP:3-3-9212100 AddLegal:Exc. Plan 0411086	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 23,638.	0.	0.
PRBD20226382	36 HAWK EYE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03917031 SE-17-23-05-05 LBP:3--9211658	15-Garage/Carport/ Accessory Structure	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	83	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20227047	220 RAILWAY CLOSE SE, Langdon AB 03223786 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:2-2-0614055	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 18,284.	0.	0.
PRBD20227048	88 TIMBER RIDGE WAY, Rocky View County AB 05631027 NE-31-25-02-05 LBP:19-1-9411421	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 23,805.	0.	0.
PRBD20227070	124 BRAEMAR ST, Rocky View County AB 04701002 SW-01-24-03-05 LBP:15-6-8611274	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 10,494.	0.	0.



Date: 02/02/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/01/2023 To 31/01/2023

PRBD20227085	26 ARNICA VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05708013 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-6-1611385	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	98	\$ 17,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230038	283131 RGE RD 51, Rocky View County AB 08923001 NE-23-28-05-05	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 15,300.	0.	0.
PRBD20230059	3 SWEET WATER PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04701165 NE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 40--0010214	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	1	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230078	509 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707206 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:16-16-1910632	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	111	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230199	263096 CARLSON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06719006 SW-19-26-03-05 LBP:1-1-1911882	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	149	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230211	129 BISHOP CRESCENT NW, Langdon AB 03222609 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:4-13-0614270	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	34	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230300	158 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707301 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:19-18-2210146	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	98	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230308	30 BEARSPAW RIDGE CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05629032 SW-29-25-02-05 LBP:3--8011452	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	36	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230312	19 SHARP HILL RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 06428023 SE-28-26-29-04 LBP:7-2-9512484	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230315	56 CALTERRA ESTATES DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06516025 NE-16-26-01-05 LBP:5-2-1910142	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.





Date: 02/02/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/01/2023 To 31/01/2023

PRBD20230317	20175 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07624013 NW-24-27-02-05 LBP:1-1-0414373	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 19,064.	0.	0.
PRBD20230319	285230 RGE RD 43, Rocky View County AB 08834003 NW-34-28-04-05	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 9,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230321	274063 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB 07229006 SW-29-27-27-04 LBP:1--9510989	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 400,508.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/02/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/01/2023 To 31/01/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20225384	5, 110 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734107 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 26--1810211	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	28	\$ 10,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20226444	344 CENTRE ST NE, Langdon AB 03223007 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:30-1-9512554 AddLegal:Exc Plan 9611763, 2210078	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	630-Library, museum, art gallery, aquarium, botanical garden, archive build	201	\$ 145,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20226463	11064 TWP RD 275, Rocky View County AB 07535001 SE-35-27-01-05 AddLegal:EXC PL 9610931 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	71	\$ 9,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20226742	B, 291187 WAGON WHEEL ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06411053 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:Unit 2--2211742	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	0	\$ 100.	0.	0.
PRBD20227072	341, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404354 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 341--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	54	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20227076	418, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404431 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 418--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 300.	0.	0.
PRBD20230024	255, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404268 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 255--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 600.	0.	0.
PRBD20230030	323, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404336 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 323--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.



Date: 02/02/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/01/2023 To 31/01/2023

PRBD20230032	120, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404133 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 120--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 1,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20230064	1, 261106 WAGON WHEEL CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06411023 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:2-4-0811034	01-New construction	Division 5	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	186	\$ 140,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 310,300.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/02/2023

**Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions**

Report generated from 01/01/2023 To 31/01/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20230325	20 STAGE COACH MEADOW, Rocky View County AB 06428104 NE-28-26-29-04 LBP:18-6-1212940	00-Demolition	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ .	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ .  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 1.